

DOCUMENT WITHDRAWAL RECORD [NIXON PROJECT]

DOCUMENT NUMBER	DOCUMENT TYPE	SUBJECT/TITLE OR CORRESPONDENTS	DATE	RESTRICTION
1	Memo	Peter Flanagan to Bryce Harlow	7/31/70	D

FILE GROUP TITLE

WHCF: Subject Files FG

BOX NUMBER

5

FOLDER TITLE

EX FG 12-4 Comptroller of the Currency Office of the

RESTRICTION CODES

- A. Release would violate a Federal statute or Agency Policy.
B. National security classified information.
C. Pending or approved claim that release would violate an individual's rights.
D. Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of privacy or a libel of a living person.

- E. Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information.
F. Release would disclose investigatory information compiled for law enforcement purposes.
G. Withdrawn and return private and personal material.
H. Withdrawn and returned non-historical material.



COMPTROLLER GENERAL
OF THE UNITED STATES
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20548

EXECUTIVE

WH 4-1

FG 12-4

February 7, 1969

Dear Mr. Brown:

In response to your memorandum of January 29, 1969, we have designated Miss Dorothy C. Fegan, Contact Representative, Office of General Counsel, General Accounting Office, as the liaison contact for Presidential correspondence. Miss Fegan can be reached on Code 129-4162 and is located in Room 7014, General Accounting Office Building.

Sincerely,

Lawrence J. Powers
The Assistant to the
Comptroller General

Mr. John R. Brown, III
Staff Assistant
to the President

July 8, 1969

Dear Mr. Johnson:

As in the past, we find that it is necessary to take along a customs representative when the President travels abroad. It will be most appreciated if you can arrange for Mr. Milton Griffin to accompany us on the forthcoming trip of the President to Asia and Romania.

Mr. Griffin's transportation will be arranged by the White House, but he will need subsistence to take care of his hotel and meals.

Thank you for your kind consideration and assistance.

Yours very truly,

Ronald L. Ziegler
Press Secretary to
The President

The Honorable Lester D. Johnson
Commissioner, Bureau of Customs
2100 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20226

RLZ:map

EF

MEMORANDUM OF INFORMATION FOR THE FILE

DATE 8/16/69

EXECUTIVE

FG12-4

FG12

Webster, Don

LETTER, MEMO, ETC.

TO: *Sec. Kennedy*

FROM: *Peter Flanigan*

SUBJECT: *William B. Camp^{*} replacement*

DC
CORRESPONDENCE FILED CENTRAL FILES - ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ FILE



TREASURY DEPARTMENT
OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20220

EXECUTIVE

FE33-14-1

FE12

FE36-5

FE12-4

6

October 7, 1969

MEMORANDUM TO THE HONORABLE KENNETH R. COLE, JR.,
SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT

There is enclosed for your information a copy of a statement to be given by Mr. A. E. Weatherbee, Assistant Secretary for Administration, before the Subcommittee on Position Classification of the House Committee on Post Office and Civil Service on H.R. 13008, the proposed Job Evaluation Policy Act of 1969.

There is also enclosed for your information a statement to be given by Mr. Robert Bloom, Chief Counsel, Comptroller of the Currency, before the Senate Committee on Banking and Currency on S. 2569, to permit bank acquisitions by a bank holding company across a State line under certain circumstances.

Hugo A. Ranta

Hugo A. Ranta
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures - 2

RECEIVED
OCT 9 1969
CENTRAL FILES

EXECUTIVE

HU2-2
FG12-4

December 30, 1969

Dear Elmer:

Thanks very much for your letter of December 22, 1969.

I fully realize the true essence of your posture in the Philadelphia Plan controversy and I am sure that neither the President nor anyone here has misunderstood your position to in any way relate to Civil Rights as such.

I enclose a copy of the President's statement on the issue which I think makes clear his appreciation of the distinction between the Constitutional issue and the Civil Rights issue.

Best personal regards.

Yours sincerely,

John D. Ehrlichman
Assistant to the President
for Domestic Affairs

The Honorable Elmer B. Staats
Comptroller General of the
United States
441 G Street, NW
Washington, D. C.

JDE:ab

vesm/

June 5, 1970

EXECUTIVE

FG 12-4

FG 12

MEMORANDUM TO SECRETARY KENNEDY

FROM: PETER M. FLANIGAN

Regarding your memorandum of June 2 concerning the desire to make a change in the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, there is no reason why you should not pursue this matter in the very near future. Regarding your proposed candidate for the post of Comptroller of the Currency, I would appreciate being informed of the names of the individuals with whom you proposed to talk.

RECEIVED
JUN 6 1970
CENTRAL FILES

ms
~~EXECUTIVE~~

FG 12-4

July 27, 1970

MEMORANDUM FOR BRYCE HARLOW

FROM: PETER FLANIGAN

You will note the attached resume on Jim Smith. ^X From my experience I would judge him as one of the most competent of the Administration's Congressional liaison people. In addition to that, I consider him one of the nicest.

You will remember we discussed the possibility of him replacing Camp as Comptroller of the Currency. The attached indicates that he was for almost six years with the ABA as Legislative Counsel. I wonder if that gives him sufficient experience in the banking business to be Comptroller of the Currency. Frankly, I don't know enough about the job to have a valid opinion. It may be, in the breadth and depth of your wisdom, you would have such an opinion. If so, may I have it.

Attachment

RECEIVED
JUL 29 1970
CENTRAL FILES

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS PROJECT
DOCUMENT CONTROL RECORD

ITEM REMOVED FROM THIS FILE FOLDER

A RESTRICTED DOCUMENT OR CASE FILE HAS BEEN REMOVED FROM THIS FILE FOLDER. FOR A DESCRIPTION OF THE ITEM REMOVED AND THE REASON FOR ITS REMOVAL, CONSULT DOCUMENT ENTRY NUMBER / ON EITHER THE DOCUMENT WITHDRAWAL RECORD (GSA FORM 7279 OR NA FORM 1421) OR NARA WITHDRAWAL SHEET (GSA FORM 7122) LOCATED IN THE FRONT OF THIS FILE FOLDER.